ADULTS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 20 June 2023

PRESENT – Councillors Anderson, Crumbie, Layton, Mammolotti, M Nicholson, Renton, Storr, Toms and Tostevin.

APOLOGIES – Councillor Donoghue.

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE – Councillors Curry, Mahmud and Robinson.

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE – Joss Harbron (Assistant Director - Adult Social Care), Paul Dalton (Elections Officer) and Michael Conway (Mayoral and Democratic Officer).

AD1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR FOR THE MUNICIPAL YEAR 2023/2024

RESOLVED - That Councillor Crumbie be appointed Chair of this Committee for the Municipal Year 2023/24.

AD2 APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIR FOR THE MUNICIPAL YEAR 2023/2024

RESOLVED - That Councillor Anderson be appointed Vice-Chair of this Committee for the Municipal Year 2023/24.

AD3 TO CONSIDER THE TIMES OF MEETINGS OF THIS COMMITTEE FOR THE MUNICIPAL YEAR 2023/2024 ON THE DATES AGREED IN THE CALENDAR OF MEETINGS BY CABINET AT MINUTE C258/FEB/23

RESOLVED – That meetings of this Committee for the Municipal Year 2023/24, be held at 9.30 a.m. on the dates, as agreed on the calendar of meetings by Cabinet at Minute C258/Feb/2023.

AD4 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest reported at the meeting.

AD5 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THIS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE HELD ON 7 FEBRUARY 2023

RESOLVED – That the Minutes of this Committee held on 7 February 2023, be approved as a correct record.

AD6 REFORMS TO ADULT SOCIAL CARE - UPDATE

The Assistant Director, Adult Social Care, provided Members with an overview of the Health and Care Act 2022, and outlined the reforms that were taking place in Adult Social Care. The Assistant Director, Adult Social Care, provided information in relation to the new regulatory framework and advised Members that the implementation of the charging reforms had been deferred until 2025. Members were advised that the new inspection arrangements would commence in September 2023.

RESOLVED – That the update be noted.

AD7 WORK PROGRAMME 2023-2024

Members gave consideration to Work Programme items scheduled to be considered by this Scrutiny Committee during 2023/24, and to any additional areas that Members would like to be included.

Members agreed to scrutinise transitional services in respect of SEND in terms of the support available for parents (with a proposal for a joint piece of work with the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee); to receive an overview of the new legislation as regard coercive control and the Domestic Abuse Policy; and to look at the services that provide life quality for elderly residents (potentially as an extension of the Loneliness and Connected Communities Task and Finish work).

Members were keen that the Autism Update was not lost from the Work Programme, with the expectation that an update be provided to the next meeting.

Members also requested an update on the Substance Misuse Service (STRIDE) following the presentation to this Committee in February 2023, and asked for an overview of the Adult Social Care budget, highlighting in year pressures.

RESOLVED – That the Work Programme be updated accordingly.